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Honorable William H. Pauley IO -
United States District Judge 20 ORDERED:
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse \_}
500 Pearl] Street, Room 2210 T N T N
New York, New York 10007-1312 e §
12 /18/vb
Re:  Anthropologie, Inc. and U.O.D., Inc. v. Forever 21, Inc. 06 CIV. 2510 (WHP)
Dear Judge Pauley:
We are attorneys for Defendant Forever 21, Inc. in the above copyright infringement
action. We respectfully request that the Court adjourn the inijtial conference currently scheduled for
tomorrow at 10:15 a.m. until the beginning of the New Year. ,
As advised in our letter dated November 15, 2006, the parties have reopened
Doc. 10

Anthropologigyiatn eh Al sEXEMHLLTHE parties had reached an agreement regarding the allegations alleged in
the Complaint when Plaintiff brought additional designs to the attention of Defendant. Additional
time 1s still required for the parties to incorporate those new designs into the settlement.

Three previous requests for an adjournment of the initial conference were made and
granted. Qur adversary consents to this further extension request. The parties hope to settle their
dispute in full by the end of this year.

The parties are mindful of Your Honor’s Individual Practices stating that requests for
adjournment must be received in Chambers not less than two business days before the scheduled
time. To the extent that Your Honor denies this request, Defendant respectfully requests that the
Court advise Defendant as to whether it should file an Answer to the Complaint prior to the
scheduled conference. Plaintiff has consented to Defendant extending its time to answer or

otherwise respond to the Complaint.
Respectfully submitted,
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cc:  Gregory P. Gulia, Esq. (counscl for plaimiffs) (via fax)
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